

Jamie Cox

Software Developer

Details

Address: 142 Embankment Road, Prince Rock, Plymouth, PL4 9JG

Email: jamie.cox1995@outlook.com

Contact No: 07904873025

Profile

Experienced and hardworking Software Developer with strong background of C# applications and games, and confident skills in many other programming languages. Worked to develop large-scale applications from the ground up, or on existing large-scale projects often collaborating with a larger team, an external team, or as a solo developer.

Skills

- Adaptable
- Test Planning
- Project Planning
- Problem Solving
- Team Leadership

Employment History

Software Developer at The Range Ltd., Plymouth

March 2019 – Present

- Created and maintained new and legacy applications written in several languages including HTML, CSS, C# (ASP.NET, .NET Core, C# 7), Java (Android), jQuery, JavaScript.
- Wrote and maintained business critical procedures within SQL environments. (T-SQL, MySQL)
- Created and maintained internal APIs and integrated external APIs within C# and Java applications.
- Plan projects based on stakeholder's needs and requirements for projects.
- Write and follow test plans for any given project.

Back-end Developer at One Polygon Ltd., Plymouth

September 2018 – March 2019

- Created and maintained systems for an Augmented Reality (AR) showroom application using Unreal Engine 4's Blueprints and C++ integration.
- Created and maintained an AR data visualisation application for local events using the Unity Engine and C#.

Gameplay Programmer at TotalDistraction Ltd., Plymouth

September 2017 – December 2018

- Developed the core gameplay loop for an independent game which was released to the Steam game distribution platform using the Unity Game Engine and C#.
- Collaborated with other companies to develop a mobile e-learning application using HTML, CSS, Java, and Phaser.

Education

Computing and Games Development, University of Plymouth, Plymouth

September 2014 – September 2017

- Graduated First Class with Honours.

A Levels, Tor Bridge High, Plymouth

September 2012 – July 2014

- C – D Grades Attained (Film Studies, Media Studies, Information Technology, Physics)

References

Jamie Collins from The Range Ltd.

Email: jcollins822@gmail.com